
National Association of
Athletics Administrations
of Trinidad and Tobago

Ato Boldon Stadium
Balmain,  Couva
Trinidad and Tobago

PO Box 605, Port of Spain
Tel     1-868-679-3276
Fax   1-868-636-7877

Affiliated to IAAF and TTOC
–

TO: All Affiliated Members

FROM: The General Secretary

DATE: 9th January 2012

SUBJECT: Re: Carifta Trials 2012

___________________________________________________________________________

You are cordially invited to participate in the NAAA Carifta Trials which will be held on the 3rd &
4th March 2012.

Please find attached the Provisional Programme, Rules and Entry Form for this meet.

Deadline for submitting entries will be on Friday 24th February 2012. NO entries will be
accepted thereafter.

We wish to advise members, that in order to ensure that the event listing is prepared in
programme form, it is imperative that the deadline for entries be observed.

Please register at:

NAAA Office
Ato Boldon Stadium
Balmain, Couva
Tel: 679-3276
Fax: 636-7877
Email: tri@mf.iaaf.org

Regards,

Allan Baboolal
General Secretary


